
From: Penny Lanzisera
To: piernoj@sjhmc.org
Date: Mon, Dec 13, 2004 10:50 AM
Subject: Request for Additional Information for 9-23-04 Amendment Request
Place: LAT@nrc.gov

Mr. James Pierno
St. Joseph's Regional Medical Center
L.N. 29-10191-02
D.N. 030-02526
Mail Control No. 135734

Please provide the disposal records and confirmation of receipt by the manufacturer/waste firm
for the Guidant and Tech Ops sources.  You may fax the information to 610-337-5269, with a
reference to Mail Control No. 135734.  

Sincerely, 
Penny Lanzisera, Senior HP
US NRC Region I
Phone: 610-337-5169 

CC: LAT@nrc.gov



Mail Envelope Properties (41BDBA2E.49E : 1 : 35540)

Subject: Request for Additional Information for 9-23-04 Amendment Request
Creation Date: Mon, Dec 13, 2004 10:50 AM
From: Penny Lanzisera

Created By: PAN@nrc.gov

Recipients
nrc.gov
  kp1_po.KP_DO

LAT CC (LAT@nrc.gov)

sjhmc.org
piernoj (piernoj@sjhmc.org)

Post Office Route
 kp1_po.KP_DO nrc.gov
 sjhmc.org

Files Size Date & Time
 MESSAGE 1234 Monday, December 13, 2004  10:50 AM

Options
 Expiration Date: None
 Priority: Standard
 Reply Requested: No
 Return Notification: None

 Concealed Subject: No
 Security: Standard


